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Veron Cheﬁ (LKKAuto)

R —————

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 11:55 AM

To: SUR; Gnoh, Pau Loong; 'Henry, Irene James'

Subject: RE: SOMPO REF.CMTD2001227/GPL/RE: Accident involving SJIS7403G & SLK4728H

on 17/03/2020 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Dear Pau Loong,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle 1% 7403G on 23/3/2020

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler ON BEHALF OF SHIRLEY

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims rar@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.hen S0MpO.cCom.sg>

Cc: claims <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Lucas Chow <assessment ral@bifrostauto.com>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SOMPO REF:CMTD2001227/GPL/RE: Accident involving 5J57403G & S5LK4728H on 17/03/2020 (PRE-
REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice,

Dear Sir/rmaam,

We wish to nominate Marcus Chua from LKK,

The contents of this document aopply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and domages arising therefrom are excluded
from the ambit and cpplication of this document.

Mur'lkhwan

Mator Claims Department
Tel: 9329 0237

On Fri, 20 Mar 2020 at 13:45, Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD2001227/GPL



Your Reference: SJS 7403G

Without Prejudice

Date: 20" March 2020 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:

M/S BIFROST AUTO PTELTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 4728H & 5)5 7403G ON 17.03.2020

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to your notice of accident dated 20.03.2020 via email.

Please be informed that Pau Loong is the handler of this case who can be contacted @ 6329 5217/
pauloong.gnoh@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert,

Pre-Repair Survey



. Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)

1 | Raleigh Services Vincent Ng

Andrew Ow Yong

Kenneth Kong (Morth
2 LEK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Maohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards
Irene Henry
Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T: 6461 6555

t @ SOMPO A Century of Trust

IN$U RANCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

#  Dowalcad o e

@ App Store

Download now @



LFor Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third parly service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: claims <claims@bifrostauto.com=>; Lucas Chow < nt_ral@bifrostauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving 5J57403G & S5LK4728H on 17/03/2020 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We represent our client, Mohd Azzat Bin Mohd Ezat, to notify you of the aforesaid accident invalving our client’s
vehicle 5)57403G and your insured’s vehicle SLK4728H on 17/03/2020.

Please find enclosed our client’s GIA report for your necessary action,

This serves as a NOTICE that we are claiming against 5Lk4728H for damages, costs and disbursements.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your client’s and your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey of our
client’s vehicle, along with your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appoint our own surveyor and
proceed with the necessary repair for our client’s vehicle without further reference to your insured or you.

&



Premises for the Pre-repair inspection: & Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-49, Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

Contact Person: IKHWAN (93230237)

Contact Email: claims rar@bifrostauto.com

VEH IN (Date & Time) . 19/03/2020

PRS ARRANGEMENT (Date & Time) ¢ 20/03/2020 { Vehicle In )

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his/her acknowledgement.

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

To avoid incurrence of any unnecessary cost on both our end, kindly confirm liability status within 7 days from this to
minimize time wastage and incurrence of any unnecessary cost(s) on both our end, we seek your kind advice, within 7
days working days, on liability status for subject claim. If we do not hear from you within the stipulated period, we shall
proceed with the purchase of your insured GIA report and this cost or any other cost incurred for confirmation of liability
status shall be included in our LOD for reimbursement purpose.

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising therefrom
are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.



Nur'lkhwan
Motor Claims Department

Tel: 9328 0237



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

#

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 March, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Claims Dept; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc claims; Lucas Chow; sur@lkkauto.com; Nivitha (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SOMPO REF:CMTD2001227/GPL/RE: Accident involving SIS7403G & SLK4728H
on 17/03/2020 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Attachments: SIS 7403G_GIA REPORT.PDF

Aside to LKK AUTO

Kindly contact the undersigned for conduct of the motor survey.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D: 6322 4618 | T 6461 6555

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompaSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G
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Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited,
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompa Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclasure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg=>

Cc: claims <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Lucas Chow zassessment_ral@bifrostauto.com>; Gnoh, Pau Loong
<Pauloong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SOMPO REF-CMTD2001227/GPL/RE: Accident involving 5J57403G & SLK4728H on 17/03/2020 (PRE-
REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice,

Dear Sirfmaam,



We wish to nominate Marcus Chua from LKK.
The contents of this document opply to vehicle domages anly. All personal injuries ond demages arising therefrom are excluded

from the ambit and application of this document.

Mur'lkhwan
Mator Claims Department
Tel: 9329 0237

On Fri, 20 Mar 2020 at 13:45, Henry, Irene James <jrene.henry@sompo.com.cg=> wrote:
Our Reference : CMTD2001227/GPL

Your Reference: 515 7403G

Without Prejudice

Date: 20™ March 2020 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:

M/S BIFROST AUTO PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLK 4728H & SIS 7403G ON 17.03.2020

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
client/your moter workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyar tick)

1 Raleigh Services Vincent Ng

Andrew Ow Yong
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKEK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
nohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert,

Best Regards
Irene Henry
Claims Divisian

D 6322 4618 | T 6461 8555



ez SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo com,sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase® via Sompo 3G

‘r Diwenboiad G0 . CALTMON

. _ App Store F » Google Pla

Download now @ PP or Y

L Ear Travel Persanal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Matoet Insurance

Dizclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is
prohibited, If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies. credit bureau. parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws. our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf}. Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

Erom: Claims Dept <claims_rar@bifrostauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 20 March, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg=>

Ce: claims <claims@bifrostauto.com>; Lucas Chow <assessment ral@bifrostauto.com:=

Subject: Accident involving 5JS7403G & SLK4728H on 17/03/2020 (PRE-REPAIR SURVEY REQUEST)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

wWe refer to the above matter.

We represent our client, Mohd Azzat Bin Mohd Ezat, to notify you of the aforesaid accident involving our chient’s
vehicle 5157403G and your insured’s vehicle SLK4728H on 17/03/2020.

4



Please find enclosed our client's GIA report for your necessary action.

This serves as a NOTICE that we are claiming against SLK4728H for damages, costs and disbursements.

Please let us know within 2 working days from today, your client’s and your intention to conduct a pre-repair survey of our
client’s vehicle, along with your list of at least ten (10) motor surveyors.

If we do ot receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, we shall proceed to appoint our own surveyor and
proceed with the necessary repair for our client’s vehicle without further reference to your insured or you.

Premises for the Pre-repair inspection: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #01-49, Premier @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Contact Person: IKHWAN {93290237)

Contact Email: claims rar@bifrostauto.com

VEH IN (Date & Time) :19/03/2020

PRS ARRANGEMENT (Date & Time) : 20/03/2020 ( Vehicle In )

Kindly cc a copy of this letter to your insured for his/her acknowledgement.



We look forward to hearing from you soon.

To avaid incurrence ol any unnecessary cast on both our end, kindly confirm liability status within 7 days fronm this to
minimize time wastage and incurrence of any unnecessary cost{s] an both our end, we seek your kind advice, within 7
days working days. on liability status for subject claim. I we do not hear from you within the stipolated period, we shall
proceed with the purchase of your insured GIA report and this cost or any other cost incurred for contirmation of liability
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

Tel: 9328 D237
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PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry Page 1 of 1

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 661H

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SJS57403G
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 23 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: NISSAN
Vehicle Model: 200 SX MANUAL
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 1989

Engine No.: CA18129610W
Chassis No.: RS13501602
Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value: $21,226.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Mar 1991
First Registration Date: 12 Mar 1991
Transfer Count: 17

Actual ARF Paid: $31,839.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Apr 2029
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $35411.00
COE Rebate Amount: $32,233.00
Total Rebate Amount: $32,233.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Mar 2020

OK

https://vel.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION _ID=F030... 23-Mar-20



QUot- ks

Bifrost Auto Pte Ltd

No.8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, Premier @ Kaki Bukit, #01-4% Singapore 415875
Tel: 465 6452 4457 | Fax; +65 6452 4584

Co. Reg. No.: 201929175W

Vehicle No: 5157403G
Model: Nissan 513
Chassis No: R513501602
Year of manufacturing:
NO. DESCRIPTION aTty u/p AMT
# List Item
Tail lamp RH 1 AA 65000
Rear center lamp 1 A“  325.00
Tail lamp center garnish 1 A 285.00, X
End panel 1 \— 89560 X
2155.60
Special Nett Items |
Rear bumper Tcra 280000 (Vo <Y
Rear bumper bracket set 1 A4 20000
Rear number plate & casing 1 AA 45.00 X
3045.00
Labour & Miscelleanous Charge
To check wiring and lighting system 10000 O
To supply under coating / putty on parts repalced A~ 80.00 ";L
To perform anti rust treatment on affected areas A~ 6000 A
To R&R rear trims , garnish & seats assy AT 200.00 18
To repair , replace and realign damaged areas 900.00 300
To spray painting on affected areas 800.00 L OO
To perform water seepage test after repair AN 150.00 L
sundries AN 50.00 rj\
AN F/M 2340.00
List Items Subtotal :
, ’]5{0 Special Nett ltems Subtotal 140 Lo
g// Labour Items Subtotal
}\ s Total
]
/% A



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubd Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL:

G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. No. 18-3607138-R

Affiliated to Faderation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/SMO20004295/Usf3n2
fosorme T
#05-01/086 Date : 31-03-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh,  SLK4728H Veh. Inspected 5J5 74036
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2001227/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IRENE HENRY Assign Date 20/03/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN 200 SX (M) c.C 1809
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Req. 1891
Chassis No. RS13501602 Colour WHITE
Odometer 165799 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Meodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/40 ZR18 CHAD YANG & mm
L/H Front Tyre |233/40 ZR18 CHAO YANG & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |235/40 ZR18 CHAO YANG 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 235/40 ZR18 CHAD YANG & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/03/2020 Inspection Date 23/03/2020
Survey held at BIFROST AUTO PTELTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVENLUE 4
#01-49 PREMIER @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"ITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. 5JS 7402G

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1| TAIL LAMP RH (SN) NOT MNECESSARY 650.00 -
1|REAR CENTER LAMP {SN) NMOT NECESSARY 325.00 -
1| TAIL LAMP CENTER GARNISH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 285.00 -
1|END PANEL (SN) TO REPAIR SEE B95.60 &
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER (SN) CRACKED 2,800.00 1,500.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 200.00 .
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE & CASING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 4500 i
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
5,250.60 1,500.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM. 100.00 20.00
TO SUPPLY UNDER COATING/PUTTY OM PARTS MOT MECESSARY BO.0D -
REPLACED.
TO PERFORM ANTI RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED  |MOT NECESSARY £0.00 =
AREAS,
TO R&R REAR TRIMS,GARNISH & SEATS ASSY. MOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
TO REPAIR,REPLACE AND REALIGN DAMAGED 900.00 300.00
AREAS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF END PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREAS. B00.00 400.00
TO PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST AFTER REPAIR.  |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
2,290.00 720,00
GRAND TOTAL 7.540.60 2,220.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,750.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser
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